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Mileage Certificate Changes 2024
READSBORO TH-35

(CTUA:0209-0)
(CERTCODE:0209-0)

Mapping Section
Division of Policy and Planning
Vermont Agency of Transportation -- February 5, 2024
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Designated CL4 Not Up To Standard (NUTS) pursuant to 19 V.S.A. 305(a):  
-0.03 mi CL3 TH-138 (Bright St),  
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From: admin readsborovt.org
To: AOT - Mileage Certificates
Subject: RE: Readsboro 2024
Date: Thursday, January 18, 2024 11:24:42 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

You don't often get email from admin@readsborovt.org. Learn why this is important

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.
The length was estimated but it looks like you have a very accurate figure so I would be inclined to change the number
to reflect that. The Town did not change anything from Route 100 to GB Drive so the yellow on your map is correct.
We did send certified mail notices to all abutting land owners as well as our Planning Commission. I did not notify
National Forrest because they were not an adjacent landowner. I will speak to the Selectboard and make the changes
to the form and resend.
 
 
 
Karen Boisvert
Town of Readsboro
Administrative Assistant
1 (802) 423-5652
admin@readsborovt.org
 
 
 

From: AOT - Mileage Certificates <AOT.MileageCertificates@vermont.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 10:06 AM
To: admin readsborovt.org <admin@readsborovt.org>; AOT - Mileage Certificates
<AOT.MileageCertificates@vermont.gov>
Subject: RE: Readsboro 2024
 

Good morning Karen,

Thank you so much for the certificate and supporting documentation for the discontinuance of TH-35 (Old
County Ln) in Readsboro.  I am not 100% clear on the length and location of the discontinuance and could use
your assistance in clarifying where that is.  In Part I, 0.15 miles is subtracted but the description in Part II
mentions 400’ in between VT 8 and GB Drive.  400 feet is equal to 0.08 miles and the AOT miles currently for TH-
35 from VT-8 to VT-100 is 0.17 miles.  We have the length of TH-35 from VT-8 to GB Drive (highlighted in yellow
in the image below) at about 0.10 miles, which is closer to 0.08 miles, or 400 feet than the 0.15 miles in Part I.
 
What is the intent of the discontinuance? Then entirety of TH-35 (=0.17 miles) or just from GB Drive to VT-8?  If
you and the selectboard could please verify for us, I can make the update on the certificate before we sign it
and send it back to you.  It sounds like it is the segment highlighted in yellow, which means I would just change
the 0.15 miles in Part I to 0.10 miles.  Let me know if the Selectboard would agree to this change on the
certificate.
 
A sketch map would be helpful for us if the discontinuance is shorter than the total length between the roads.
 
The order of discontinuance signed indicates that “All interested parties desiring to be heard have been
heard.”  I just want to confirm with you that all adjacent landowners have been notified.  If you have not yet, we
also recommend that the Vermont of Forest Parks and Recreation have been notified as well as the Readsboro
Planning Commission (if you have one).
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You don't often get email from admin@readsborovt.org. Learn why this is important

 
Once you have the survey complete as noted is in the plans, it would be great to send to us for our files.
 

 
Best,
 
Pam
 
Pamela DeAndrea (she/her) | AOT GIS Professional III
Policy, Planning & Research Bureau – Mapping Section
Policy, Planning & Intermodal Development Division
Vermont Agency of Transportation
219 N. Main Street | Barre, VT 05641
802-793-7555 phone | pam.deandrea@vermont.gov
http://vtrans.vermont.gov
 

 
Help raise money for Vermonters impacted by flood damage and show your Vermont pride with
Vermont Strong and Tough Too license plates and socks. Click here to purchase your Vermont
Strong gear or visit DMV.Vermont.gov/VermontStrong23.
 
Impacted Vermonters can find resources and referrals by visiting Vermont.Gov/Flood.
 
 

 
From: admin readsborovt.org <admin@readsborovt.org> 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 8:11 AM
To: AOT - Mileage Certificates <AOT.MileageCertificates@vermont.gov>
Subject: Readsboro 2024
 

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
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sender.
Please see the attached Certificate of Highway Mileage for the Town of Readsboro. Along with the certificate are
documents for the discontinuance of a small portion of Old County Road. If more documentation is needed please let
me know.
 
 
Karen Boisvert
Town of Readsboro
Administrative Assistant
1 (802) 423-5652
admin@readsborovt.org
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